
IPMobileNet is requesting this PCII on the M32450-25 to extend the frequency to 512 MHz. The radio as 
originally submitted was capable of transmitting up to this frequency. The difference in this radio is in the 
receive section.  
The difference in the radio we have submitted for the PCII is the SAW filter in the receiver section. 
Reference designators FL5-8.  
 
Regards,  
 
Jim Lukes  
Test Engineer  
IPMobileNet Inc  
16842 Von Karman Ave, Suite 200  
Irvine, CA 92606  
949.417.4590 ex 130 
 


